From: CIL <CIL@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: itional Information Form - 22/00987/F Mulberry House, East End, Hilgay

Good morning,

Thank you for submitting the Additional Information form for the above development.
Unfortunately, part 6 was not complete and didn’t give any GIA details. As this
application will create additional floorspace, please could you confirm the amount of
uplift?

As work has started on site, this uplift will become payable immediately on approval of
the permission. In addition, as the application form for this site declares that the work is
complete, as part of the House Exemption granted for 20/00198/F we need to receive a
Completion Notice and evidence within 6 months from the date of completion.

Kind regards,
Robyn Walkey

(she/her)

Administrative Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Assistant
Environment & Planning

Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk



